
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 8/23/2013 5:40:22 AM 
To: robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: PG&E's GT&S Application 

I am! Spent yesterday hiking in Big Bend and it was wonderful. 

We plan to file in November, We'd like to meet with you in September to go over structure and 
timing. 
Ill get with you to set something up when I return. 

Thanks for asking! 
Laura 

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 01:57 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: PG&E's GT&S Application 

Thanks. Enjoy your vacation. 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 5:57 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M. 
Subject: Re: PG&E's GT&S Application 

Great to hear from you! 
I'm on vacation in Texas, but there sure is a lot of activity coming from your direction and I'm 
on too many calls ... 
Anyway, let me check on our latest projection and get back to you by Friday. 
Good choice on nat. I hear he's smart. 

From: Pocta, Robert M. fmailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 03:37 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: PG&E's GT&S Application 
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Hi Laura, 

Hope you are having an enjoyable summer. I'm writing to inquire the latest update regarding 
the timing of PG&E filing its Gas Transmission and Storage - Gas Accord VI application. If 
you can provide an approximate time frame that PG&E currently plans to make its filing, it will 
assist in our future planning, etc. 

We have a new gas section supervisor - Nathaniel (Nat) Skinner. 

Thanks, 

Mark 

PG&Eis committed to protecting.our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge:com/abouueompany/privacy/customer/ 
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